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May 16, 1946

Miss Laura Gilpin
614 Alamida Road
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Dear Miss Gilpin:

Inasmuch as the fiscal year of the corporation now ends
January 31lst, we should like upon the advise of our accountants,
to change the dates of your royalty statements from February 10th
and August 10th to March 10th and September 10th, to cover the six
months periods ending January 3lst and July 3lst.

The date of royalty payment on your book will, however remain
the same.

We truat that this arrangement will not inconvenience you.

Very truly yours,

HASTINGS HOUSE, PUBLISHERS, INC.
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